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 November 4, 2019
 Monday
9:00 AM - 12:00 PM LAFCO -- County Administration Building

 

12:00 PM - 1:00 PM Weekly Staff Meeting -- Mark's Office

1:00 PM - 1:30 PM Farmers Bureau -- Mark's Office
RE: Follow up to DxE Animal Right Activists Protest. 

Staff: QG

Attendees:

Hannah Gbeh, Executive Director

Katie Ostrander, livestock producer 

Pete Halmay, fisherman

Matt Everingham, fisherman

Dan Major, fisherman 

 

POC:

HANNAH GBEH 

Executive Director

Farmers Bureau 

1:30 PM - 2:00 PM FW: 1:30 Kris Michell | Mark Kersey  -- 10th 

‐‐‐‐‐Original Appointment‐‐‐‐‐
From: Michell, Kris 
Sent: Monday, February 12, 2018 11:31 AM
To: Michell, Kris; Palmer, Heidi; Kersey, Mark
Cc: Councilmember Mark Kersey
Subject: 1:30 Kris Michell | Mark Kersey 
When: Occurs the first Monday of every 1 month(s) effective 3/5/2018 from 1:30 PM to 
2:00 PM (UTC‐08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: 10th 
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 November 4, 2019 Continued
 Monday
2:00 PM - 3:00 PM Council -- Council Chambers

 

 November 5, 2019
 Tuesday
10:00 AM - 11:00 AM Council -- Council Chambers

 

11:00 AM - 12:00 PM Closed Session -- Committee Room
 

12:30 PM - 1:00 PM SDCRAA Briefing -- Mark's Office
 

1:00 PM - 1:30 PM SANDAG Briefing -- Mark's Office
 

1:30 PM - 2:00 PM MKF Monthly Mtg -- 11th Floor
 

2:00 PM - 4:00 PM Council / PFFA -- Council Chambers
 

 November 7, 2019
 Thursday
9:00 AM - 12:00 PM SDCRAA Board Meeting -- 3225 N Harbor Dr, San Diego, CA 92101

 

11:30 AM - 12:30 PM Labor Issues Discussion -- Kim's Office  (Immediately Following Board Meeting)
 

 

-----Original Appointment-----
From: Becker Kimberly [mailto:kbecker@san.org] 
Sent: Thursday, October 3, 2019 11:49 AM
To: Becker Kimberly; Gonzalez Amy; Harris Matt; Brega Michelle; 
Councilmember Mark Kersey
Cc: Rios Kendy; Bopp Laura; Palmer, Heidi; Rodenbo, Kyle; Spillane, 
Elizabeth
Subject: Labor Issues Discussion
When: Thursday, November 7, 2019 11:30 AM-12:30 PM (UTC-08:00) 
Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: Kim's Office (Immediately Following Board Meeting)
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 November 7, 2019 Continued
 Thursday

 

11:30 AM - 12:00 PM EIR Briefing (Immediately After the Board Meeting) -- Women in Aviation Conference Room
 

2:00 PM - 2:30 PM SPEAK: Harry Summers Ct. Honorary Street Name Unveiling -- 16840 Bernardo Center Dr, San Diego, CA 
92128
RE: Unveiling of Honorary Street - Harry Summers Court at the intersection
of Bernardo Plaza Court and Bernardo Center Drive.

Staff: MT

 

POC:

Linda Acosta

3:45 PM - 4:15 PM KOGO Interview -- 11165 Almazon St, San Diego, CA 92129
RE: Interview with Jack Cronin and Darren Smith for a new show that 
they're hosting, focused on San Diego stories and not national politics.

Staff: ES

 

POC:

Jack Cronin

Reporter / Anchor / Host

NewsRadio 600 KOGO

 

 November 11, 2019
 Monday
All Day Office Closed: Veterans Day
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 November 12, 2019
 Tuesday
All Day Legislative Recess

 November 13, 2019
 Wednesday
11:00 AM - 11:30 AM Rules Briefing -- Mark's Office

 

11:30 AM - 12:00 PM Regional Strategies Group -- Mark's Office
RE: Discuss the development of the Community Information Exchange: 
providing data coordination for over 70 regional health and social service 
providers to deliver and alert community-wide trends, anticipate and 
proactively address the needs of at-risk individuals and streamline social 
and health service coordination throughout our service area.

Staff: JC

Attendees:

Frank Urtasun, Regional Strategies Group

 

POC:

Frank Urtasun 

Principal 

Regional Strategies Group, Inc.

12:15 PM - 1:15 PM  LUNCH - CMs Moreno & Kersey  -- Tapas & Beer
 

1:30 PM - 2:00 PM ED&IR Briefing -- Mark's Office
 

2:00 PM - 3:30 PM Rules Committee -- Committee Room
 

 November 14, 2019
 Thursday
11:00 AM - 12:00 PM Rady Children's Hospital -- 3020 Children's Way, San Diego, CA 92123
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 November 14, 2019 Continued
 Thursday
1:00 PM - 1:30 PM McElfresh Law -- Mark's Office

RE: Jessica McElfresh represents many of the original licensed cannabis 
businesses in the City of San Diego. She would like to discuss 
amendments to the San Diego Municipal Code as part of the 12th Code 
Amendment that will allow them to continue to operate, extend their 
permits lawfully, and provide considerable tax revenue and jobs to the City 
of San Diego.

Staff: JC

Attendees:

Jessica McElfresh

 

POC:

Jessica C. McElfresh

Attorney-at-Law

McElfresh Law, Inc.

1:30 PM - 2:00 PM SDSU -- Mark's Office
RE: Discuss proposal

Staff: KR

Attendees:

Gina Jacobs, SDSU

Rachel Gregg, SDSU

John Kratzer, JMIRealty    

 

 

POC:

Rachel Gregg '06

Director of Government and Community Relations

Strategic Communications and Public Affairs
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 November 14, 2019 Continued
 Thursday

San Diego State University

2:00 PM - 3:45 PM ED&IR Committee -- Committee Room
 

 November 18, 2019
 Monday
11:30 AM - 12:00 PM New Urban West -- Mark's Office

RE: Discuss development of CMR Golf Course

Staff: KR, BS

Attendees:

Jonathan Frankel

Carly Keatts 

 

POC:

Jonathan Frankel

VP, Forward Planning 

New Urban West, Inc.

12:00 PM - 1:00 PM CPPT Bry
 

1:00 PM - 2:00 PM Weekly Staff Meeting -- Mark's Office

2:00 PM - 5:00 PM Council -- Council Chambers
 

 November 19, 2019
 Tuesday
10:00 AM - 10:15 AM Council -- Council Chambers

 

11:00 AM - 1:00 PM Closed Session -- Committee Room
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 November 19, 2019 Continued
 Tuesday
1:00 PM - 1:30 PM Shared Mobility Device Briefing  -- CAB 10

 

 

-----Original Appointment-----
From: Friedman, Lee 
Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2019 1:43 PM
To: Friedman, Lee; Kersey, Mark; Palmer, Heidi; Barraza, Francis; Lowe, 
Elyse
Subject: Shared Mobility Device Briefing 
When: Tuesday, November 19, 2019 1:00 PM-1:30 PM (UTC-08:00) 
Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: CAB 10

 

Hi Heidi,

 

This meeting is to brief CM Kersey on the Shared Mobility Device 
Regulation Enhancements which will be at ATI on 11/20.

 

Joining me, if available, will be Francis Barraza and Elyse Lowe.

Sincerely,

 

Lee

1:30 PM - 2:00 PM Chris Chan -- Mark's Office
 

2:00 PM - 3:30 PM Council / PFFA -- Council Chambers
 

3:30 PM - 4:00 PM CP Gomez Bi-Monthly Mtg -- D9
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 November 19, 2019 Continued
 Tuesday
4:00 PM - 4:30 PM AT & Infrastructure Briefing -- Mark's Office

 

 November 20, 2019
 Wednesday
11:45 AM - 12:45 PM CM Montgomery

 

1:00 PM - 1:30 PM D5 PandA Briefing -- CAB10 - District 5 Office
RE: GID Scooter Update

Staff: JG, ES - optional

Attendees:

Bahija Humphrey

Justin Ellsworth

Angela Wells

2:00 PM - 3:45 PM AT & Infrastructure -- Committee Room
 

 November 22, 2019
 Friday
11:30 AM - 2:00 PM RB Thanksgiving Luncheon -- 16066 Bernardo Heights Pkwy, San Diego, CA 92128

 

2:00 PM - 2:30 PM Interview with Pomerado News -- 17550 Bernardo Oaks Dr, San Diego, CA 92128
RE: Annual Interview

Staff: ES

Attendees: 

Elizabeth Himchak

 

POC:

Elizabeth Marie Himchak | Staff Reporter | Rancho Bernardo News Journal

Union-Tribune Community Press
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 November 22, 2019 Continued
 Friday
 November 25, 2019
 Monday
12:00 AM - 12:00 AM Legislative Recess

 

 November 26, 2019
 Tuesday
All Day Legislative Recess

Please See Above

 November 27, 2019
 Wednesday
All Day Legislative Recess

Please See Above

 November 28, 2019
 Thursday
All Day Legislative Recess

Please See Above

All Day Office Closed: Thanksgiving Day
 

 November 29, 2019
 Friday
All Day Legislative Recess

Please See Above

 November 30, 2019
 Saturday
All Day Legislative Recess

Please See Above


